PAN AMERICAN UNION

MEMORANDUM
To Dr. José A. Tejada, Estadisticc

FrRoM INTER-AMERICAN REVIEW OF BIBLIOGRAPHY

In accordance with your acccptance to review
MCOMERCIO EXTERIOR DE MRAICO 1677-*4¢l“ edited by
El Colegio de México, Méxice, D.F.
I have the pleasure of sending you a copy of that
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We should like to have your review, of approx-

imately two pages in length, by Novewber, 1960.

Thank you.

To-day Sept. 16/60 i :
: Guillerwo Cabrera
3ecretario Interine(RIB)



